## Hello

## Demira G Wishard

310 Lincoln Street po box 2 Lerna II, 62440 217-512-3132 wisharddemira@gmail.com

Skills: I am certified in iv's infusing and inserting, advanced in wound care training, restorative certified, advanced training in assessments, vent certified, trach care and insertion, peritoneal dialysis, great in drawing blood, proper care of renal tubes, colostomies, inserting a bm tube, g-tube care and insertion, NG-tube insertion. Willing to learn when have the opportunity. Been a nurse going on 19 years and love what I do. I'm dependable, sociable, task oriented, problem solving, non-judgemental, excellent leadership, not a racist, and I do not like drama. I can take criticism from my bosses. People generally like me.

# **Experience**

October 20 th 2021 till Present

Arbor Rose memory Care and Assited Living

Nurse Manager/ Quality Assurrance Nurse

503 south Bourne Street

Tolono III 61880

- . Keeping state binder up to date
- . working the floor when needed
- . medication administration
- . family liaison
- . keeping assessments and care plans up to date,-
- . making sure all drills are done
- . filing
- . staffing

**April 2019** — *october 20th 2021* 

Floor Nurse on Medicare Wing

Hilltop Nursing and Rehab center

901 Polk Street

Charleston III 61920

- . responsible for admissions
- . documentation
- . wound care
- . medication administration
- . assessments
- . directing the c.n.a's

## Arbor Rose Memory Care and Assisted Living CenterCompany

2017-2019

- Worked in Arcola when the building was still open
- Nurse manager
- Responsible for ordering supplies
- Billing
- Staffing
- On call
- Family liaison
- Floor nurse- medication admin, documentations, admissions etc...

## Education

1990-PRESENT

## **Lake Land College**

Route 16

Lakeland blvd

Mattoon, II 61938

I am going to school to receive a Bachelors in Nursing Degree.

I have all prerequisites done now just waiting to take the Hesi

Then hopefully ill get into program in 2023 thats my goal